From: Emily Slaytor [mailto:Emily.Slaytor@Ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 9:13 PM

To: SUMMERS, Ingrid; zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au; 'Ben Rogers'

Cc: MEZZATESTA, Danielle; AMOD; Julian Arndt

Subject: RE: Agenda - Pastoral Award - 9 February 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID142195]

Importance: High

Dear AMOD Team and Interested Parties,
We refer to the conference that is listed for 9:30am, Friday 9 February 2018.
In relation to the Agenda for that conference:

1. we make no further comment in relation to items 1 through to 3;

2. in relation to item 4, we refer to our earlier written submissions dated 14 August
2017; and

3. in relation to items 5 and 6, to the extent that an in-principle agreement is unable
to be reached between the National Farmers’ Federation (NFF) and the Australian
Workers’ Union (AWU) at the conference, we would be pleased to participate in
ongoing discussions with the NFF and the AWU with a view to subsequently filing
a joint proposal on this issue, as per the email from Zach Duncalfe of the AWU
dated 2 February 2018.

In light of our limited position at this stage, we do not intend to participate in the
conference listed for Friday, 9 February 2018.

Kind regards,

Emily
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